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M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor 

   Office of the Mayor 
 

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist 

 Division of Human Resources 

  
DATE: February 28, 2014 

 
RE: Summary of Information from the Mayor 

   (Council Meeting – March 6, 2014) 
  

 
TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS 
 
Cyndra Brown, Grants Manager, Grade 117E, $1,687.40 biweekly in the Division of Grants and Special 
Programs, effective February 1, 2014. 
 
Stevie Brewer, Trades Supervisor, Grade 113N, $23.643 hourly in the Division of Parks and Recreation, effective 
February 10, 2014. 
 
Michael Cook, Trades Supervisor, Grade 113N, $24.053 hourly in the Division of Parks and Recreation, effective 
February 10, 2014. 
 
REINSTATEMENTS 
 
Bruce Lee, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 109N, $13.179 hourly in the Division of Waste Management, 
effective March 11, 2014.  
 
 
TRANSFERS 
 
Tracey McElroy, Administrative Specialist, Grade 110N, $18.401 hourly in the Division of Parks and Recreation, 
effective February 24, 2014. 
 


